
From: Mail Broadcast <Mail.Broadcast@doit.cccounty.us>  
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 1:18 PM 
Subject: Mail Broadcast - Office of Racial Equity & Social Justice Listening Sessions 

This Broadcast Message is approved by the County Administrator, Monica Nino 

Title: Office of Racial Equity & Social Justice Listening Sessions

Contra Costa County employees are invited to attend a listening 
session facilitated by County employees including Antoine Wilson, 
the County’s Equal Employment Officer and Gilbert Salinas, CCHS 
Chief Equity Officer. The sessions will center Black, Latinx, AAPI 
and marginalized voices to provide input on a County Office of 
Racial Equity and Social Justice.

These sessions will last approximately 1.5 hours. Please refer to 
the flyers below to register:

mailto:Mail.Broadcast@doit.cccounty.us


 
 

 
 

 
OFFICE OF RACIAL EQUITY AND SOCIAL JUSTICE 

 

 Listening Session 

Contra Costa County employees are invited to attend a 
listening session facilitated by County employees including 
Antoine Wilson and Gilbert Salinas. The sessions will center 

Black, Latinx, AAPI and marginalized voices to provide input on 
a County Office of Racial Equity and Social Justice. 

 

 Please schedule with your supervisor, as needed, and register by 5/18 
to receive a Zoom link. Meeting Capacity: 50 people/meeting. 

  
Wednesday, May 19th at 6:00 p.m.: Register Here 
Tuesday, May 25th at 10:00 a.m.: Register Here 

 

Time-off to attend can be charged to T-01. If you prefer, submit your 
confidential input/comments here before June 1, 2021. 

 

https://cccounty-us.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZApd-GuqTMoGtVSutLDp_L9eKso7Tdp5hOC
https://cccounty-us.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEkcOioqjkvG9RrD6q0Tk37jnJ4mO7OjlY4
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScI7MRDxYmJR80C6cUTda_KRDcWmtgE7ikLox_4jyKMmBt4jg/viewform?usp=sf_link


 

 
 

OFICINA DE LA IGUALDAD RACIAL Y JUSTICIA SOCIAL 
 

  SESIÓN DE ESCUCHA 

Los empleados del condado de Contra Costa están invitados a 
estar en la sesión facilitada por los trabajadores del Condado; 

incluyendo a Antoine Wilson y Gilbert Salinas. 
Las sesiones estarán en gente negra, latina, AAPI y voces 
marginadas que proveerán un avance en las oficinas del 

Condado de la equidad racial y justicia social. 
 

  Por favor haga su cita con su supervisor tan pronto sea conveniente 
para usted y registrese por el 5/18 para recibir una invitación vía Zoom. 

Capacidad de reunión virtual: 50 personas por reunión. 
  

Miércoles, Mayo 19th a las 6:00 p.m.: Registrese 
Martes, Mayo 25th a las 10:00 a.m.: Registrese 

 

 
El tiempo libre se puede cargar a T-01. Si lo prefiere, envíe sus aportes / 

comentarios confidenciales aquí antes del 1 de Junio de 2021. 

https://cccounty-us.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZApd-GuqTMoGtVSutLDp_L9eKso7Tdp5hOC
https://cccounty-us.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEkcOioqjkvG9RrD6q0Tk37jnJ4mO7OjlY4
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScI7MRDxYmJR80C6cUTda_KRDcWmtgE7ikLox_4jyKMmBt4jg/viewform?usp=sf_link
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